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DTRS57-04-R-20020 Amendment A0002

Question 1 Does this submittal require that the cost proposal be submitted in
BOTH CPFF and FFP format?
Answer 1: See H9

Question 2 Schedule 1 - Proposal Cover Sheet - page 60: Assuming this submission
requires fees to be presented in both CPFF and FFP formats, do we complete a separate
schedule 1 for each cost proposal type, i.e. one for CPFF format and another for FFP, or
use columns in item 6 to represent the total price for each type of contract?

Answer 2 See H9

Question 3 Schedule 2 - Summary of Proposed Costs and Fixed Fee - page 61 Is an ODC
Burden a fixed fee/profit on the ODC amount? If not, what is it?
Answer 3 See page 56 Other Direct Cost (ODC’s)

Question 4 Schedule 3 - Summary of Proposed Costs and Profit - page 62: Is an ODC
Burden a fixed fee/profit on the ODC amount? If not, what is it?
Answer 4 See page 56 Other Direct Cost (ODC’s)

Question 5 Schedule 5 - Labor Cost Realism Information - page 64: Should Labor
Rate descriptions in column 3 be consistent with the Labor Category titles?
Answer 5 See page 64 Labor Cost Realism Information

Question 6 Are the labor rates requested from Schedule 6 based upon category
averages?
Answer 6: Schedule 6 is Allocation of Labor Hours

Question 7 Schedule 6 - Allocation of Labor Hours - page 66: It appears that
the Junior Engineer category was omitted from this form. Will there be

a new Schedule 6 to replace it?

Answer 7: See page 65 schedule 5 (continued)

Question 8 Indirect Rates: Page 57 indicates that offerors are required to provide a
schedule of indirect rates which a Government audit agency has approved for forward
pricing or if not approved state basis of proposed rate. However, this paragraph also
states that if an offeror is submitting on the basis of a proposed rate, the offeror must
provide actual expense pool amounts, allocation bases, and rates which have been
submitted to the DCAA or other cognizant agency. This appears to conflict with the
statement that the offeror is not required to be audited or submit an audit prior to award.
Can you clarify?

Answer 8 See page 57 Indirect Rates paragraph 2

Question 9 Should the 3 copies of the "Cost/Business Proposal" and 8 copies of
the "Technical Proposal" be presented in individual loose-leaf binders

as is required with the original Volumes?

Answer 9 See Page 53 4. Binding
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